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From : Alex Bulleid

Sent: 19 January 2024 14:43

To: Howard Smith

Subject: 23/03784/CONPLN

Hello

As discussed, I am not totally sanguine about a 10.30pm finish but will accept it given the temporary nature of the

consent.

Please could you include a condition which ensures that amplified music ceases at 10.30pm except on the nights of

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve when they can continue until 00.30.

This relies on the church managing noise levels to be no greater than those assessed by the acoustic consultant. It

appears from the report that they are unlikely to do so, and given the variability in noise from music, I don’t consider

that setting a noise limit is practical or necessary. I believe that the church are aware of the implications of noise

complaints and will seek to avoid these.

Thanks,

Alex Bulleid (Mrs)
Senior Environmental Technical Officer
Exeter City Council

Alex.Bulleid@ exeter.gov.uk
01392 265718


